Golden Gate School Site Council Meeting 2023-2024 School Year

Date: 11/1/23

Note Catcher

1. Welcome and Introductions	S. Threats (Other Staff)	R. Mendoza (Principal)			
(ATTENDANCE)	S. Wirkki (Parent)	The Mendoza (Frincipally			
,	R. Lecy (Facilitator)	S. Butler (Community/Board Member)			
	G. Bruns (Teacher Staff)	or Batter (community, Board Member)			
	JL. Avalos (Student)				
	Ms. Gaby (Alternate Other Staff)				
2. Agenda Review	Rachel reviewed the agenda with the team. Principal Mendoza made a motion to				
2. Agenua Neview	approve the meeting agenda. The agenda was approved.				
	Minutes from the previous SSC meeting were reviewed with the team. Gretchen made				
	a motion to approve the minutes from the 10/17/23 meeting, Principal Mendoza				
	seconded the motion. Minutes were approved.				
3. 2023-2024 School Year	Principal Mendoza went over the spaces available in all Golden Gate sites including				
Update	Independent Studies. Principal Mendoza also shared information about the school's				
	safety committee meetings and upcoming holidays.				
4. SPSA (The Single Plan for	Rachel gave an overview of the SPSA for Golden Gate School, including where to find				
Student Achievement)	the overview, needs assessment, staffing, curriculum, funding, barriers, and goals. No				
	changes will be made to this plan in this meeting. The purpose of discussing the SPSA				
	today is for the SSC to familiarize themselves with the document to give feedback for				
	the future SPSA. Principal Mendoza shared the 3 school goals, strategies/actions, &				
	proposed expenditures related to each goal:				
	1. Continue to foster an engaging school environment based on student, parent and				
	community input				
	2. Create and foster a plan for future success for each and every student.				
	3. Maintain 100% of our basic services				
	Rachel requested the team to review the plan and bring back questions or comments they may have to the principal as the new SPSA is drafted.				
E. Cofoto Dion					
5. Safety Plan	Rachel gave an overview of the Safety Plan structure including information about all of its components, assessment of school safety, and strategies and programs to				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	of safety. Rachel shared a recommendation made			
		ncluding limited information about components of			
	<u> </u>	Mendoza reviewed more information about the			
	Safety Plan that is specific to Gold				
6. Vote: Parent Engagement		ation about the policy and changes that were made			
Policy	in terms of language and pronoun inclusiveness.				
,	Gretchen made a motion to approve the Parent Engagement Policy, Shanelle				
	seconded the motion, all were in f	favor, policy was approved.			
7. Vote: School/Parent Compact	Principal Mendoza shared informa	ation about the Compact and changes that were			
	made in terms of language and pro	onoun inclusiveness.			
	Principal Mendoza made a motion	to approve the School/Parent Compact, Gaby			
	seconded the motion, all were in f				
8. Review of Upcoming Agenda	Rachel shared the date for our next meeting, asked the participants to review the				
	1	ncipal Mendoza prior to the 11/29/23 SSC meeting.			
		is ready, it will be submitted to the Board to be			
	reviewed and approved (January r				
9. Adjournment	1	n to close the meeting at 2pm. Shanelle seconded			
	the motion. All participants appro	ved the motion.			